

## InfoVeg - Issues

#	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
4157	Bug	New	Normal	Decide on impermeable surface for soil drainage	Michael Lee	06/15/2009 12:04 PM
4156	Bug	New	Normal	clarification of mean-water depth	Michael Lee	06/15/2009 12:02 PM
3452	Bug	In Progress	Normal	evaluate beta PDA version of the reference lists	Michael Lee	07/18/2008 01:46 PM
3430	Bug	In Progress	Low	Create 1-pager instructions for each level (workshop '08)	Michael Lee	09/30/2009 10:28 AM
2936	Bug	Resolved	Normal	Figure out "REACHES"	Michael Lee	07/18/2008 10:41 AM
2892	Bug	New	Normal	Weird monitoring issues: species erroneously duplicated	Michael Lee	07/13/2007 12:51 PM
2885	Bug	New	Normal	Business rules needed to guide field-samplers in subsampling & changing height cut-off	Steven Roberts	07/09/2007 12:46 PM
2865	Bug	Resolved	Normal	Datasheets & Protocol: Concrete soil (or similar) is problematic to our database	Michael Lee	07/06/2007 10:29 AM
2864	Bug	Resolved	Normal	Simplify level 3: no modules?, cover only by strata?	Michael Lee	07/18/2008 10:43 AM
2863	Bug	Resolved	Normal	Splitting planted and natural stems while sampling: advice needed	Michael Lee	08/08/2008 12:10 PM
2860	Bug	Resolved	Normal	DS+Protocol: Add "U" = Unknown stem source	Michael Lee	07/06/2007 10:57 AM
2859	Bug	Resolved	Normal	Rebar should be capped if used.	Michael Lee	06/14/2007 07:19 AM
2777	Bug	Resolved	Normal	add to interface: Coordinates need more metadata	Michael Lee	07/09/2007 12:33 PM